
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 0113 3788662

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN 6 & 7 - CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 28TH AUGUST, 2018 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

G Wilkinson - Wetherby;
Additional Members to be confirmed

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)



D

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  Headingley 
and Hyde 
Park

CERTIFICATION OF FILMS

To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Elections Licensing and Registration 
which sets out details of an application for the 
certification of films to be shown at Hyde Park 
Picture House.

1 - 8

7  Temple 
Newsam

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR GINO D'ACAMPO, 
MY PIZZA AND PROSECCO BAR, NEXT STORE 
, 1150 CENTURY WAY, THORPE PARK RETAIL 
PARK , LEEDS, LS15 8ZA

To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 
regarding an application for the grant of a 
Premises Licence.

9 - 24

8  Gipton and 
Harehills

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR BEWAR FOOD 
STORE 39A HAREHILLS ROAD, HAREHILLS, 
LEEDS, LS8 5HR

To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 
regarding an application for the grant of a  
Premises Licence.

25 - 
90



E

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.



This page is intentionally left blank



Leeds
CITY COUNCIL

Report author: Mr Stephen Holder
Telephone No 3785029

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 28th August 2018

Subject: Certification of Films

Are specific electoral Wards affected?

lf relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Hyde Park & Woodhouse

X Yes I l.lo

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and
integration?

I Yes No

ls the decision eligible for Call-ln? n Yes X l'¡o

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?

lf relevant, Access to lnformation Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

f, Yes X ¡lo

Executive Summary

To advise Members of an Application for the certification of a film to be shown at the Hyde
Park Picture House Brudenell Road Leeds 6 between August and September 2018.

1.0 Purpose of this report

1.1 This report informs Members with the background, history and issues of an
application made under the Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for the certification of
films that do not currently have a BBFC (British Board of Film Classification)
certification. Finally, this report informs Members of the options available to them
when considering an application for the certification of films.

2.0 Background information

2.1

2.2

The Licensing Act 2003 applies to premises which provide film exhibitions. At
present there are a total of 7 cinemas licensed in the Leeds District.

The majority of films shown in Cinemas will carry a Certificate from the BBFC the
categories of which are as follows:

Category'U' Passed for general exhibition

Passed for general exhibition but parents/guardians are
advised that the film contains materials they might prefer
children under fifteen years not to see.

1

Category'PG'

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



Category'12' Passed as suitable only for exhibition to persons of
twelve years and over. When a programme includes a
'12' film, no persons under twelve years can be
admitted.

Category'12a' Passed as suitable for children under the age of 12if
accompanied by an adult.

Category'15' Passed as suitable only for exhibition to persons of
fifteen years and over. when a programme includes a
'15'film, no persons underfifteen years can be
admitted.

Category'18' Passed as suitable only for exhibition to adults. When
a programme includes an'18; film no persons under
the age of eighteen years can be admitted.

2.3 ln addition to licensing premises for film exhibitions, the Licensing Authority has a
duty under Section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 to categorise films which are

absent of a Certificate from a film classification body such as the BBFC. The
Licensing Authority may also reject or modify a film which has received a

Certificate from the BBFC.

2.4 Details of the BBFC Guidelines are attached at Appendix A for Members
consideration

3.0 Main lssues

Application has been received from Hyde Park Picture House to have films
certified as it is not currently certified by the BBFC. The uncerlified film is to be

shown at the Hyde Park Picture House. These premises are currently licensed
under the Licensing Act 2003 for Films.

Details of the film which requires certification including a brief synopsis and a
recommended category in line with the BBFC classifications is attached at

Appendix B for Members information.

A representative from the Hyde Park Picture House will attend the hearing to give

additional details of the films.

3.1

3.2

J.J

4.0 lmplications for council policy and governance

4.1 There are no implications for Council policy and governance in respect of
determining this application.

5.0 l*eEal and resource implications

The applicant can appeal any decision made by committee. Any appeal would be to

the Magistrates Cout1.

2

5.1

Page 2



6.0 Recommendations

6.1 Members are requested to consider this request for the certification of films as
attached hereto.

6.2 Members may take the decision to view any of the films prior to the issue of a
certificate

7.0 Options available to Members

The Licensing Authority has a duty to create conditions or restrictions, and does
have the authority to categories a film which is absent of a Certificate from the
BBFC.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



;.r¿i"ncàs nqfì,| fol,i . .:
to piqdict'

chitd.,u f¡ln)i 'r i

lai:¡cas

Onìy vcry nrild scxual
such bcllovíour-.. ::,ì'
-Ihreal' 

.

(foi:eiainple, kissing) anttTèÍcrcniét ro .;.. '.ri

Scary or potenria]ly ynscttìing scqucÀces :hotrlcl be tìrìld, brief.lnd unlÌkely

to c'arrse unrlue'a4!iety to yotrig chiirJren, The outéor¡e should bc

re¡ssuring. ..,,ìrr: ¡!.. . ':
ui"',o,ll.¡ .,r 'ì¡.,..ii;i ' :. .' :i 

'

violence rvili qe'rerally lre vcry rrìild. ivlild \/iol,ìrrcc 01¡y bo ôccepl;rble if it is '

jìrslrlì(.(J by cÕnte¡t (lor ex¿nrtrle, torrÈr(Jic, àtliirltted, \a4lolly unrealistic).

12A112 -:Suitabìe for l2iyears and over

l

PG - Parental Guiclance
a: :

Geileral viernrinc¡, l)ut sorr.,ìc'sce¡ìcs rìlò)/ lJe

utr-sÜitá.ble lor young chilclterr. A PG filrn

:sìj+'lçiiior unsettle a clrilcl aç.¡ecl ,rrotrntl
èi(ìht,òr i)lder. Urr¡¡ corrn¡r rinr I chilrJ¡,lr',

ô'f;a¡y;ago rnay watch, I)uì I)iÌrtnl.s Jrc
;r,lvisócJ to ( oiìsi(irr wlicllr,tr tlrc'
itontllnt r'l)¿y up5et you,lc.lcr, or nlotrl
sensitive, chiirJren.

l)is r rirn ilr a tion

t)iscrirrinalory larrquaqc ot llt:ll,rviotrr is r.rrrlikt:ly to l)e ðcccpt¿il)le

unless clcarly tlira¡;¡;tctvt:t1 of, rv i¡¡ ¡trt ecJt¡c¡rtitltr¿l or hi:(oric¿l
(-orì{ exL, or il ¿ 

f 
.r,rt t icul.rr ly <l.r l r:r l,.r'ot L vri l l r nrl lìktlly ô l)l)crò l to

clrilrirt n l)i\(rrììitì,¡tri)rr lr)i il ( ll¡lt,¡al( r rvttìl rvilc¡ll ,:llil<i¡i:tl c¡rr
rc-;rrjily ir.lcrrtif;, l; rrrrlrl<cly tr) l),';ì( ( ( ,)l;Ìl)lô

:'::;ì.Fìlms classilìecJ:'l 2A ¡rtcl video works class
: : '..t12 conl¿irl r¡riteri¡l tlì¿t ir r)ot 9t:rrer;lly
,.r :i.,:.iiiitable for chìlilren agerJ urrrler I 2.t',,' 

i.lq otr" youngcr tlìân l 2 rnay scc a 124
fílni in ¿ cinenl¡ trnless accompatried
lry arì arlulr. ArJults pìanning to take a

chìlcl rrnrjer I 2 to víc.w a I ?Â filnl sl¡oulcJ

rorriirlc¡ v¡llcLllcr tl ¡c lilrrr is sLrit¡blc fcx

tlr¿t child.T<¡ lrr:l¡r tlrcrrt rlctirJr:, Vve

recornrlrend th¿t Ilìey.'.h'eck tìre 813f:(insigltt
f¡rr tll¡t lilr¡r in ,ì, lr,,illrt,. hlo rrrr, yrrtttigêt tlr;rr
I 2 rlrJy r(ìrìt or llçy ¿ ì 2 r¿trl(l vi(Jcc) vJork.

Disrriinination !

[)iscrinrirrator y lanquage or l¡elr¡viout
rnu,sl r)oI Lrr-'er¡clOrscrj ì)v tlre work as ¡
wlrólþ. Âqqrr:ssivc dì5(r jr¡rinator y

l¡ ¡ì.J rlò(l (. or l)r: lr ¡vi(r(rr r s Lrnlikc'ly to
llt' :r,- r:c ¡: t :r ì ; ie rt r I I r: : s c I r-' a r ly a or ì (l (:'rIì rì rlti

ilìed j'

urrnrr..¡ l¡l rf c co-u l</r: cl u¡: ¡l i on rc sott r ce 5

Page 5



ldren are likely

Lô)ìqu¿qù

Sexual activ¡Îy

Ëxccptio
toSs:

wlrerc llre nlaterint it ì,, br""ct, nf
ihe cii¡¡in¡l ì¡w, or h¡s l¡ccrr

t::,..ì.. ì :

No oñèyij.rìiir3er tllatr l5 ìnay sec a l5 fiLrr in ¡
cirretna. No ottc yottnger than 1 5 r)rây rcnl or

l;uy a ì5 ratetl vidco-tvork.'

Discrirnìn¿tiorr

'lhiwork ¡s ¿r rrylrole trtrst rìo( crl(loI:(Ì

rnuSt not'p.ronì{)lc Qr

t rio¡r¿l rJt:r.¡il). 
-fl 

rt:

. t 
. : tlrc cle'tailctl ¡>ortra¡,al ol violerrt 1;r ¡latr<.¡erous acts, or of illegal

: . . tJru<l (15c, vtlìi(ll in¡y (¡ule l)¿r¡rr lo ltublic hc¡ltlr or ¡nor¿ìs This

' ' I rììây iliclucle l¡or tr¡)';rls of s0clisli(: or s¿-'xtral vioìer¡i:r rryìii'h nlJkc'

- ' i' rl,ii uiolcncc look a¡rpr,alirtg; reinlorce Ilre 5u99cJlìoìì llì¡tviclilì5 
.

. elljoy sexuôl violerlìc; or whiclì invitc vìe\^Jer cornpliciry in sextral 
'

violcr¡ceorotirerh¡ir¡fulvlol:nl¿(tlyilli?s t,.:,.ji,:
. r'¡lr¡lrt:rhere¿rcnror,:e;.¡rliiítirirac¡escrIst':rral;](l¡vityiìlLtre t:i:

ao¡llcxt of ¡ scx rvotk o|lll¡:rc lllc ¡;rittrlry pttt ¡lott: of thc ¡m¿rJris i ì :

in cìrrr:sÌioìr is sexrl¡l ¡rorls¡ì : I

ln tl¡c ,:¡:t: or vidco v;(iij,-;hÍah ,r'ny l>e rnor c .rccc'ssibl(ì lo yor.rr)qcr , ,

viercrJ. iDtf'rvcrìlio,r irray ltrlììr<rrr: frr:c¡t,t:rrt {lrarr lo¡ airlt¡r):r iìlrlls.

(í<¡r ex¿tr¡lrìt:, :;.1: :

lnrìtable l¡ch¿¡viour

D¿rì9()ìot/s l:,rtlr¿'rrr)!rr (fo¡ ex¡rr¡rlll,' llrrrrlirL9, ,(r;citlrl jrl(l 5ç'll lr;rrttrirlq)

sltoLtltl nor rjv¡r:-ll Orr <lrtt¡jl r,,lì<lr rt<)rrl<l l¡c r:<¡ftilrrl \¡-/ììclllcr ìlì(l ricflitlir¡rr ol

t.¡sily ¡(cts:ilrlt"r("rl).)rl5 i\.ìir Ii)liil)l{:'r'iÌl rlr¡rt'rrrl rlrl l,tr ftl¡i lrr(ll ¡';

{c(ìli5rlì, (.orìl\-rl ìrlil,ùtlrrr(J
r-"7v¡ s-, [¡]; f I c o. r¡]</c tl Ll c ¡ t io t) - I cs o ll rce5

Page 6



WQewx\rX K
Hyde Park Picture House

FILM TITLE: Milford Graves Full Mantis

SCREENING CONTEXT: Sheffield docfest touring programme with director Q&4, Thursday 30'r'August

PREVIEW LINK:

lrttps : //virneo . con/ 2'7 5 68'1 823

pw:MANTIS

DETAILS: dir. Jake Meginsky, Neil Young, 2018, US, 9lmins

SYNOPSIS: Celebrating the creativity of legendary American percussionist Milford Graves, this fihn is itself a

kaleidoscope ode to the creative process. Graves' protege Jake Meginsky and co-director Neil Young
interweave rich performance archive with Graves' reflections upon a 50 plus year career, painting a unique
lromage to the free jazz pioneer and hero to drummers everywhere. [CN]

ADVISED CERTIFICATE AND REASON: U. The main body of the hlm is footage of performances, both
current and from archival sources, of the musician who is the subject of the film. This is interspersed with
naration by the subject talking about his life. There is no nudity or sexual content, no threat or violence. The
musical performances absolutely are key. There is no bad language and only one very mild reference which
might be construed as a reference to drug use though it is not explicit at all.

FILM TITLE: Dawson City - Frozen Time

SCREENING CONTEXT: One off screening while print is in the [JK, Tuesday 41r' September

PREVIEW LINK: Unavailable

DETAILS: dir. Bill Morrison,2016, US, 12Omins

SYNOPSIS: Dawson City: Frozen Time, pieces together the bizarre true history of a collection of some 500

films dating from 1910s - 1920s, which were lost for over 50 years until being discoverecl buried in a sub-arctic
swimming pool deep in the Yukon Territory, in Dawson City, located about 350 miles south of the Arctic
Circle. Using these permafrost protected, rare silent films and newsreels, archival footage, interviews and
historical photographs to tell the story, and accompanied by an enigmatic score by Sigur Rós collaborator and

composer Alex Somers (Captain Fantastic), Dawson City: Frozen Time depicts a unique history of a Canadian
gold rush town by clronicling the life cycle of a singular film collection through its exile, burial, rediscovery,
and salvation - and tlrrough that collection, how a First Nation hunting calnp was transformed and displaced.

ADVIStrD CERTIFICATE AND REASON: PG. The film is predorninantly n.rade up of archive footage with
narlation and some interviews providing context to what is being seen. None of the content itself is explicit but
as it describes the history of Dawson City it describes a broad range of activities including sonìe violent which
helped shape this frontier town. It conveys the challenges of fi'ontier America but constantly weaving this
subiect into the development of film history itself. I have suggested a PG but it is very much on the border with
a U as the content is very mild but unlikely to be on interest to the very young.

IIILM T'ITLE: A Northern Soul

SCIIEENING CONTEXT: Sheffield docfest touring programme with director Q&4, Tuesday 18tr' Septen.rber

PRF]VIEW I,INI(:

þ11p ¡.11vì 4pp c o nl2J 3 ó 8f28

pw:Hull@72017!*

DET¡\II-S: clir. Sean NlcAllister, 2018, UK, TSruins

SYNOPSIS: Sean McAllister retums to his Yorkslìire honletown of Hr,rll as creaiive cllrector olthc opening
cerelnoriv o1'the City of Culture celebrations: living bacl< rvith hls 90 year-olcl parents, McAllister reflects on the

Page 7



changes to a city hit by cuts in public spending and divided by Brexit and where more than I in 3 children are

living ìn poverty. Drawr to the fringes of town, McAllister met and started filming with Steve Arnott, a

struggling warehouse worker by day and hip-hop performer by night, who harbours his own creative dream.

ADVISED CERTIFICATE AND REASON: 124. The film features no nudity, sexual content, violence or
threat. Drug use is refered to once but only in the context of the impact of addiction on a particular community
in l{ull. Similarly, the subject of the documentary very briefly touches on the subject of domestic violence but
provides no graphic detail, it is purely referenced as something whlch his mother experienced which impacted

on his relationship with his father.

Strong language is used throughout the documenTaryby the main subject, there ate fewer than 15 instances of
this throughout the fihn. The language is never used against anyone else, it is never abusive. It reflects the

subject's fiustration with his situation.

Page 8



Report of the Head of Elections and Regulatory Services

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 28th August 2018

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Gino D'Acampo 
My Pizza And Prosecco Bar, Next Store , 1150 Century Way, Thorpe 
Park Retail Park , Leeds, LS15 8ZA

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Temple Newsam

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:
Appendix number:

Summary of main issues 

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Retail Restaurants 
Limited, for Gino D'Acampo My Pizza And Prosecco Bar Next Store , 1150 Century Way, 
Thorpe Park Retail Park , Leeds, LS15 8ZA

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations an responsible authority.

1

Report author: Mr Shaam Amin
0113 378 5029

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



1 Purpose of this report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations.

2 History of the premises

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.

3 The application

3.1 The applicant’s name is Retail Restaurants Limited,

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mr Matthew Cunningham

3.3 In summary the application is for:

Supply of alcohol , live & recorded music, performance of dance, anything similar to live & 
recorded music and performance of dance

10:00 until 02:00 Every Day 

Late night refreshment 

23:00 until 02:00 Every Day 

Non standard timings

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of 
permitted hours on New Year's Day.

An additional hour on the day British Summer Time begins to disapply its 
effect. 

An additional hour on the evenings preceding a Bank Holiday.

4 The operating schedule

4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule which is attached at Appendix A.

5 Location

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B.

2Page 10



6 Representations

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

6.2 Representations have been received from Environmental Health in their capacity 
as a responsible authority.

6.3 The representation submitted by Environmental Health remains as a matter for 
Members consideration.  A copy of the representation may be found at Appendix 
C.

Other representations

6.4 There are no other representations.

7 Licensing hours

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours.

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. 

7.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

7.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix D.

8 Equality and diversity implications

8.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003.

9 Options available to Members

9.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

 Grant the application as requested.
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule.
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

3Page 11



 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application.

9.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

10 Background papers

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

4Page 12



4&nJ[:r g vq

OPERATING SCHEDULE

GINO D'ACAMPO MY PI AND PROSECCO BAR
THORPE PARK. LEEDS

$l-aff plall be !¡alned !n the requirements of lhe Licensjng Aqt 20-03 wilh ¡ega¡d to- lhe f!cens¡r.'.g
Objectives.

A) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

L A CCTV system shall be maintained and operated at the premises with cameras positioned both
internally and externally.

2. Recorded CCTV images will be maintained and stored for a period of twenty-eight days and shall
be produced to the Police or Licensing Authority upon request.

3. CCTV will be in operation at any time a person is in the premises. Where CCTV is recorded onto
a hard drive system, any DVDs subsequently produced will be in a format so it can be played
back on a standard PC or DVD player.

4. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such CCTV
equipment, and be able to produce CCTV images to an officer from a responsible authority upon
request.

5. SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, in accordance with a risk
assessment, to be carried out by the DPS. When employed, door staff will wear high visibility
armbands.

6. When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be maintained at the premises and

shall include:
(i) the number of door staff on duty;
(ii) the identity of each member of door staff;
(iii) the times the door staff are on duty.

7. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, saveforconsumption in any
delineated external area.

B. Staff will be trained in the laws relating to under age sales, and that training shall be documented
and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

9. A refusals book will be maintained at the premises, and made available to an officer of a
responsible authority upon request.

B) Public Safety

1. A first aid box will be available at the premises at all times.

2. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

3. Management shall liaise with the Fire Authority as necessary to ensure compliance with all
necessary fire regulations.

4. The premises shall maintain an lncident Log and public liability insurance.

Page 13



Cl The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise from amplif¡ed music or voices shall not be such as to cause a noise nuisance to occupants
of nearby premises.

2. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the siructure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

3. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular intervals

4. Notices will be positioned at the exits to the building requesting customers to leave in a quiet
manner.

5. Doors and windows at the premises are to remain closed after 11pm, save for access and egress

6. A Dispersal and Smoking Policy will be implemented and adhered to (see attached)

7. The emptying of bins inio skips, and refuse collections will not take place between 11pm and
! dill-

Dì The Protecti on of Children From Harm

A "Challenge 21" Policy shall be implemented in full and appropriate identification sought from
any person who appears to be under the age of 21. The only acceptable forms of lD are
photographic driving licences, passports, HM forces warrant cards, EU/EEA national !D card or
similar document or a form of identification with the "PASS" hologram.

2. Staff training will include the Challenge 21 Policy and its operation. ln particular, staff shall be
trained to take such action as is necessary to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons over the age
of 1B where those customers are engaged in the distribution of alcohol to persons under the age
of 18. The training must be given to a new member of staff before they commence employment
and all staff must receive refresher training every 6 months.

3. Notices advising what forms of lD are acceptable must be clisplayed

4. Notices must be displayed in prominent positions indicating that the Challenge 21 policy is in
force.

2Page 14



DISPERSAT?OIICY

GINO D'ACAMPO MY PIZZA AND PROSECCO BAR
THORPE PARK, I,EEDS

The purpose of this Dispersal Policy is to ensure, so far as it is possible, that minimum disturbance or
nuisance is caused to our neighbours and to ensure that the operation of the premises makes the

rninimum impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance and anti-social behaviour.

This will be achieved by exercising pro-active measures towards and at the end of the evening.

By ensuring that this Dispersal Policy document is brought to the attention of Management and Staff
we will seek to encourage the efficient, controlled and safe dispersal of our patrons during our
closing period.

1. At the end of the evening management and staff will assist with the orderly and gradual

dispersal of patrons.

2. Staff Members (including door personnel when employed) will advise patrons to leave the
premises quickiy and quietly out of respect for our neighbours.

3. Notices will be displayed requesting our customers to leave quietly and in an orderly manner

out of consideration to neighbours and their attention will be drawn to these notices by
members of staff.

4. We will ensure the removal of all bottles and drinking receptacles from any patron before
exiting the premises (this does not apply in the case of consumption in any delineated

external drinking area.)

5. 'We will actively discourage our customers from assernbling outside the prernises at the end

of the evening.

Page 15



SMOKING POLICY

GINO D'ACAMPO MY P\ZZA AND PROSECCO BAR
'T'LfI\DDü' D A f)I1 T trrúì[Ic
I llvl\l l, I öI\l\t tJttltUtt

1. Any outside area used by customers wishing to smoke shall be clearly delineated and covered
l-., +L^ fìlì'¡-\/ o¡rotam ,,,L;^L ,,,;ll 1..^ ;--+^ll^,1 ^+ +l^^ ^-^*;.^.uJ Lrrw vv r v ùJùrv¡lr vvlrlvlr vv ¡rr uv ¡rIùtollvu aL Lltw PrvlllrJvò

2. The outsicle area shall he monilored by staf,ior cioor siaff regularìy when it is in use

3. The area will be cleaned regularly

4. Suitable receptacles shall be provided for smokers to dispose of cigarette butts

5. Signs will be displayed in the area requesting customers keep noise to a minimum

6. Patrons who disregard signage and verbal instructions regarding noise will be asked to move
inside and/or leave the premises.

7. Open containers of alcohol shall not be permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of the
outside area

Page 16



 




Brown Moor

RH

Def

ETL

Und

90.3m

Drain

Tra
ck

Gantry

7

1

4

2

86

5

Thorpe Park

Water

Thorpe Park

TrackDef

Brown Moor

1

Brown Moor

12

Franco's
Dr Oetker Uk Ltd

Marks And Spencer

Gino D'Acampo My Pizza And Prosecco Bar

Appendix B

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

KeyThis map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office
© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings
Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D

lssued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

C¡TY COUNC¡L

PREM/041 921001 - Marks And Spencer, Park Approach, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8ZB
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 06:00 - 00:00

PREM/034761001- Franco's, Unit 2 - 4,4600 Park Approach, Thorp Park, Leeds, LS15 8GB
Sale by retail of alcohol

Every Day 11:00 - 23.00
Performance of recorded music

Every Day 11:00 - 23.00

PREM/03183/001 - Dr Oetker Uk Ltd,4600 Park Approach, Austhorpe, Leeds, LS15 8GB
Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Friday 09:00 - 17'.00

Leeds

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

- 

Report of Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 28th August 2018 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Bewar Food Store 
39A Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5HR 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Gipton & Harehills 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr Oumed Faraj, for 
Bewar Food Store 39A Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5HR.  
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from other persons and Local Ward 
Councilors.  
 
1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 

2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2 History of the premises 

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises. 

 

 Report author: Mrs Emma White 

0113 378 5029 

Page 25

Agenda Item 8



 2 

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant’s name is Mr Oumed Faraj. 

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mr Oumed Faraj. 

3.3 In summary the application is for: 

 Sale By Retail Of Alcohol Everyday 09:00 - 23:00. 

4 The operating schedule 

4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule, Local Licensing Guidance (LLG) Risk 
Assessment Proforma for the Gipton and Harehills area and the standard 
Proforma risk assessment which is attached at Appendix A. 

5 Location 

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B. 

6 Representations 

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

6.2 There have been no representations from responsible authorities.  

Other representations 

6.3 The application has attracted representations from members of the public 
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation). 

6.4 The licensing authority is in receipt of five individual letters of objection, all who 
are being represented at the subcommittee hearing by the Gipton and Harehills  
Councilors. These Ward Councilors have also objected their own right.  All 
representations are opposed to this application on the grounds of Crime and 
Disorder and Public Nuisance  

6.5 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix C.  Unredacted copies will be available at the hearing for 
Members consideration. 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



 3 

7 Local Licensing Guidance  

7.1 This application is in an area where the council has put in place Local Licensing 
Guidance.  This means that the area in which this premises is situated have been 
identified by the Community Committees as vulnerable to problem drinking and 
there are additional issues that directly impact the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.  The applicant has been sent the Local Licensing Guidance during the 
application process and has/has not volunteered conditions to mitigate these 
concerns.  The Local Licensing Guidance is attached at Appendix D. 

8 Licensing hours 

8.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

8.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

8.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives. 

8.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix E. 

9 Equality and diversity implications 

9.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

10 Options available to Members 

10.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 

 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 
any way the proposed operating schedule. 

 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  

 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

10.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

 

 

Page 27



 4 

11 Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 
 

Page 28



Page 29



P
age 30



Page 31



P
age 32



Page 33



P
age 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



















1

8

2

4

5

6

7

a

3

9

Hall

RC Church

HA
RE

HI
LL

S R
OA

D

29

1a

8a

12

26

42

25

59

50

71

13

36

19

23

40

2a
39

49

10

53

30

16

63

37

33

6a

22

44

24

14

27

20

28

17

15

34

21

45
62

4a

31

56

41

72
47

51

65

35

18

52

61

48

55

St Augustine's

11

56.7m

53.0m

63.7m

St Augustine's Court

210

214

202

213

207
209

215

29
a

208

230

205

217

16
a

20
0

19
8

19
6

19
4

190

204

218

242

14 a

MO
UN

T

11a

211

NICE VIEW

LUXOR STREET

LUXOR ROAD

ELLERS GROVE

LUXOR VIEW
LOWTHER STREET

Cultural Centre

DARFIELD GROVE

Presbytery

ROSSALL ROAD

MILAN ROAD

HAREHILLS PLACE

KARNAC ROAD

LA
SC

EL
LE

S V
IEW

LASCELLES TERRACE

LA
SC

EL
LE

S P
LA

CE

LAMBTON STREET

LUXOR AVENUE

LAMBTON TERRACE

LAMBTON GROVE

LAMBTON VIEW

LAMBTON PLACE

LASCELLES ROAD EAST
BACK HAREHILLS PLACE

BANSTEAD STREET EAST

BACK LASCELLES TERRACE

BANSTEAD TERRACE EAST

BACK MILAN ROAD

Bank

1 to 33

Shelter

Mosque

El Sub Sta

Sorting Office

ZETLAND PLACE

CR
OS

S M
ILA

N 
RO

AD

BA
CK

 LA
MBT

ON G
R

BACK ELLERS GROVE

BACK BANSTEAD STREET

CR
OS

S B
AN

ST
EA

D 
ST

RE
ET

BA
CK

 M
ILA

N A
VE

NU
E

11

3
14

27

16

20

21

3

8

2

71

36

23

3

2

16

16

10

18

3

30

29

1

42

2

1

1

2

13

2

23

4

45

1

29

4

3

50

48

1

25

22

1612

3

44

14

36

13

28

19

14

30

13

17

1

30

13

2

11

25

12

2

39

14

2

15

10

20

20

2

19

4

11
4

23

14

11

33

2

29

12

30

27

13

26

10

27

28

5

13

10

6

1

20

1

27

22

1

4

39

30

1

4

28

26

15

16

51

1

6

15

34

33

18

16

4

Shelter

30

19

51

26

4

3

1

36

25

2

2

2

29
17

2a

24

1

18

24

1

KA
RN

AC
 R

OA
D

23

22

9

37

33

28

9

1

35

5

21

1

26

332

50

13

14

12

17

1

2

12

40

19

27

4

a

53

29

13

14

27

35

Munchies

Charco's

Booze 4 U

Biedronka
Apna Pizza

K & B Stores

Silver Grill

Venus International

Harehills Mini Market

Bewar Food Store

Appendix B

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

KeyThis map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office
© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings
Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



P
age 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



P
age 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



P
age 70



Page 71



P
age 72



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 1 

 
 
 

 
You have been sent this guidance note because you have, or are considering, making an application 
for a licence to sell alcohol or provide late night refreshment in the Gipton & Harehills area. 
 
This information is provided to anyone applying for a licence to sell alcohol or provide late night 
refreshment in Gipton or Harehills.  It may be used to by residents or other interested people who 
make a representation against an application.  It will be provided to the Licensing subcommittee at 
any subsequent licensing hearing. 
 
Why have you been sent this information? 
 
Under the Licensing Act 2005 applicants are required to complete an ‘operating schedule’.  
Applicants are expected to have regard to the council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.  They must 
also be aware of the expectations of the licensing authority and the responsible authorities as to the 
steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and to demonstrate 
knowledge of their local area when describing the steps they propose to take to promote the 
licensing objectives.   
 
Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable them to 
demonstrate when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives, 
that they understand: 
 

 The layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder hotspots, 
proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children may congregate; 

 Any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities ; and any 
local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes including 
local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may help to 
mitigate potential risks. 

 
Scope 
 
The scope of this guidance includes all premises licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 in Gipton and 
Harehills ward.   
 
It is a fact (Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 2012, NHS Leeds) that if you live in Gipton and Harehills 
ward you can expect your life expectancy to be lower than that of residents in other areas of Leeds.  
The three contributory factors to a reduced life expectancy are alcohol, obesity and smoking.  The 
Licensing Act 2003 authorises the activity of the sale or supply of alcohol and the provision of late 
night refreshment and therefore the question is whether reducing people’s access to alcohol and 
high fat content takeaway food will have a positive outcome on life expectancy in Gipton and 
Harehills ward. 
 
This information will be provided to anyone applying for a licence to sell alcohol or provide late night 
refreshment in Gipton and Harehills ward.  It may be used to by residents or other interested people 
who make a representation against an application.  It will be provided to the Licensing 
subcommittee at any subsequent licensing hearing. 
 
  

Licensing Information 
Gipton & Harehills 

Appendix D  

Page 73



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 2 

Local Concerns 
 
The North East Locality Safety Partnership  has agreed to prioritise the Harehills area during 2014/15 
for increased partnership work  to address  increases in violent crime and antisocial behaviour.  This 
has been supported by our  Inner East  lead community safety  member Cllr Selby and local ward 
councillors.  One of the main concerns raised by partners, local traders and community members is  
the constant problematic street  drinking and intimidation caused by large numbers of  adults 
congregating on the streets.  The Neighbourhood  policing team continue to enforce the Designated 
Public Place Order but are unable to police the area 24 hours a day.  We  have similar issues in the 
Gipton area, the Coldcotes Circus shopping area is often highlighted as a repeat location for call for 
service to West Yorkshire Police. 
 
In Gipton and Harehills ward there is concern about the following issues: 
 
Alcohol 

 The wide and obvious availability of alcohol in convenience stores, newsagents, corner shops 
and off licences. 

 Possible links between violent crime and domestic violence which are often exacerbated by 
the availability of alcohol in the area due to the numbers of local premises which sell alcohol 
for consumption off the premises. 

 The higher proportion of premises licensed for alcohol for consumption off the premises 

 The ability for persons with mental health or alcohol problems to easily obtain alcohol  

 The ability for persons who are already intoxicated to easily obtain more alcohol 
 
Protection of children 

 The normalisation of alcohol abuse and the effect this has on children living in the area 

 The sale and supply of alcohol to young persons and children and the impact this has on 
their behaviour in the community and impact on their health. 

 
Nuisance 

 The accumulation of premises providing takeaway food and off sales of alcohol in the 
Harehills Lane area 

 Littering of food wrappers and waste food originating from takeaways 
 
Responsible Retailing 
 
In 2010 the Government introduced a new Mandatory Code for Alcohol Retailing.  This was brought 
into law by the implementation of 5 new mandatory conditions. These were updated in 2014 and 
further details can be found on the Home Office website:  https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-
licensing#mandatory-licensing-conditions 
 
Specifically the Government brought in a new mandatory condition prohibiting the sale of alcohol 
below cost.  Cost is defined as the cost of the VAT and duty charge.  More information can be found 
on the Government website: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/banning-the-sale-of-
alcohol-below-the-cost-of-duty-plus-vat 
 
Responsible retailing, including age related sales of alcohol, has long been promoted by West 
Yorkshire Trading Standards.  More information can be found on their website at 
http://www.ts.wyjs.org.uk/wyjs-trading-underage-sales.asp 
 
Other sources of information can be found at: 
http://www.brc.org.uk/Downloads/FCSG0475ResponsibleRetailingofAlcohol.pdf 
http://biiab.bii.org/qualifications/qualification-ARAR 

Page 74

https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-licensing#mandatory-licensing-conditions
https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-licensing#mandatory-licensing-conditions
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/banning-the-sale-of-alcohol-below-the-cost-of-duty-plus-vat
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/banning-the-sale-of-alcohol-below-the-cost-of-duty-plus-vat
http://www.ts.wyjs.org.uk/wyjs-trading-underage-sales.asp
http://www.brc.org.uk/Downloads/FCSG0475ResponsibleRetailingofAlcohol.pdf
http://biiab.bii.org/qualifications/qualification-ARAR


Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 3 

 
When considering responsible retailing, you may wish to consider what you would do about: 
 

 The sale of large quantities of alcohol 

 The sale of super strength alcohol in large containers (2 and 3 litre plastic bottles) 

 The sale of alcohol to people who are already drunk 

 How to address selling alcohol to people who are pregnant 

 How to refer someone who appears to have a drinking problem 

 How to display alcohol 

 What to name the premises 

 Healthy takeaway options available for example low fat versions of popular dishes 

 Nutritional information on all takeaway foods. 
 
It may be useful for you to make yourself aware of organisations in the area that can help people 
with alcohol addiction, and to get acquainted with the local West Yorkshire Police Neighbourhood 
Policing Team. 
 
Measures to address local concerns 
 
The availability of alcohol is a major concern, as harmful and hazardous drinking is a contributory 
factor in many of the concerns mentioned in this document.  As such the licensing authority would 
expect anyone wishing to open or extend premises that sell alcohol, or sell hot food to provide extra 
measures to ensure these problems are not exacerbated. 
 
It is highly likely that any application which includes the sale by retail of alcohol or the sale of hot 
food and drink will attract representations from a number of interested people.  In order to mitigate 
the concerns stated in this document, you are encouraged to contact Entertainment Licensing, West 
Yorkshire Police, Environmental Health and Health to see if there are any specific measures that can 
be adopted.  Contact details for agencies are included in the application packs and on the council 
website. 
 
If you don’t contact the responsible authorities, and you do not offer additional measures you can 
expect to receive a contact from a number of the agencies about your application.  This may be by 
phone, email or by way of a formal objection to your application. 
 
Entertainment Licensing provides a Proforma Risk Assessment which is a list of suggested measures 
prospective licensees may like to include in their operating schedule.  In addition you may wish to 
consider if any of the following measures would be appropriate for your business to adopt.  These 
measures could be offered as part of the operating schedule.  A form is attached to the end of this 
document to assist you with this. 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 

 All areas of the premises to be used for the display of alcohol are marked on the plan.  The 
display of alcohol will not change without the consent of the licensing authority by way of a 
minor variation application to the licence.  

 The display of alcohol will be in a designated area of the premises which is capable of being 
supervised from the counter area.    

 The display of spirits shall be in an area accessible only by staff  

 The display of high-strength beers, ciders and lagers of 7.5% alcohol by volume (abv) or 
higher will be in an area accessible only by staff. 

 There will be no sale of cider and lager of 7.5% alcohol by volume (abv) in 1, 2 or 3 litre 
plastic bottles. 

Page 75



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 4 

 All areas where alcohol is displayed shall be covered by CCTV 
 
Prevention of public nuisance 
 

 Staff will make hourly checks around the premises and remove any litter, including takeaway 
wrappers, can and bottles. 

 
Protection of children 
 

 There will be a Check 25 proof of age verification scheme in place. 

 Alcohol will not be displayed next to the public entrance/exit of the premises. 

 The name of the premises will not contain reference to alcohol. 

 There will be no window display posters or similar advertising contained reference to alcohol 
displayed on the premises shop frontage or the highway abutting the premises. 

 All alcohol sale refusals will be recorded in a register which will be retained on the premises 
for inspection by responsible authorities on request. 

 
 

Local Information 
 
Area Profile 
 
Gipton and Harehills 
 
Size   399 hectares 
Dwellings  10,573 
Population  24,906 
 
Religion   Christian  12,140 

Muslim   5,679 
No religion  3,416 

 

Leeds Observatory 

The Leeds Observatory is a tool for everyone to explore strategic data, information and intelligence 
about Leeds’ communities and geographies. The observatory provides a clear evidence base for 
communities and professionals to determine the needs of people in Leeds which will shape decision 
making and services. 
 
The Leeds Observatory provides statistical data on demographic profile, economic activity, 
education and skills, community safety, housing and health in this ward. 
 
Neighbourhood Plans 
 
The Localism Act 2011 introduced major reforms to the planning system that gives local 
communities new rights to shape and plan their neighbourhood.  The Act introduces a new initiative 
called the neighbourhood plan.  These plans are optional – if local communities choose, they can be 
used to set out policies for the development or use of land but they must be ‘pro development’.   
 
The Act also includes new powers for local communities to prepare a Neighbourhood Development 
Order (NDO) for their area, which will be able to promote a particular type of development.  Related 

Page 76

http://www.westyorkshireobservatory.org/profiles/profile?profileId=123&geoTypeId=27&geoIds=00DAHA


Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 5 

to the NDO, is the Community Right to Build Order (CRtB) and this will provide for community-led 
site development.   
 
Local communities may also be interested in applying to the Council to have a valued area 
designated as a Local Green Space.  For regular updates on neighbourhood planning check 
http://www.leeds.gov.uk/council/Pages/Neighbourhood-planning.aspx 
 
Special considerations 
 
There is no cumulative impact policy in place in this ward.  However there are two Designated Public 
Places Orders which covers the Gipton and Harehills Wards.  Designated Public Place Orders (DPPOs) 
give police officers discretionary powers to require a person to stop drinking and confiscate alcohol 
or containers of alcohol in public places.  Failure to comply with alcohol restrictions in DPPOs can 
result in arrest and/or a fine of up to £500.  DPPOs are implemented by local councils in order to 
address alcohol-related crime and disorder in public places under section 13 of the Police and 
Criminal Justice Act 2001.  
 
 

 

Page 77

http://www.leeds.gov.uk/council/Pages/Neighbourhood-planning.aspx


Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 6 

 
 
Licensing Profile 
 
As of 1st January 2014, Gipton and Harehills has a total of 54 licensed premises.  13 are “on licensed” 
premises (pubs, restaurants, hotels, clubs) and 41 are off licensed premises (off licences or 
takeaways that sell alcohol).   
 
The majority of “on licensed” premises cease selling alcohol at midnight with a smaller number 
ceasing alcohol sales at 1am.  This is significantly earlier than the city centre, but in keeping with 
other residential areas.   
 
On-licensed premises 
 
There are a number of areas where there is an accumulation of licensed premises   but not in the 
concentrations found elsewhere in the city.  The accumulation of licensed premises is localised.  This, 
in itself, prevents the council from applying a formal cumulative impact policy in inner East Leeds.  
However any application in this area will be scrutinised and cumulative impact will be considered if 
the application is for premises in an area that already has an accumulation of similar premises. 
 

 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Gipton & Harehills 17 17 17 18 17 17 14 
 

Page 78



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 7 

Off licensed premises 
 
The number of premises licensed for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises (41)  is 
high in comparison to other wards in the city.  On a city wide ranking Gipton and Harehills sits at 22 
out of  33  wards.  In contrast when looking at pubs, Gipton and Harehills is ranked 32. 
 
Trading Standards and West Yorkshire Police  have  worked with premises licensed to sell alcohol for 
consumption off the premises to reduce the number of failed test purchase attempts over the last 
two years.   
 

 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Gipton & Harehills 30 31 33 35 37 38 41 
 
Late night takeaways 
 
In Gipton and Harehills there are 22 licensed hot food takeaways.  Harehills Road is an area of 
special concern with a total of 7 licensed late night takeaways operating from this busy area of 
Harehills.  Not all the takeaways are licensed for the sale of hot food after 11pm and most are not 
controlled by conditions relating to litter nuisance .  This has led to this area becoming of concern on 
the grounds of public nuisance caused by the amount of litter accumulations in the area.    
 
The pictures below are taken from the GIpton and Harehills area and illustrates the problems with    
litter in the area .  Once the clean-up crews have done their work, the area looks a lot better.  
However within a week, litter starts to accumulate again.  The littering around takeaway and off 
licence premises contribute significantly to that coming from local residents and people passing 
through Harehills. 
 

 
 

Page 79



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 8 

 
 

 
 
 
Health and Community Safety Information 
 
There is clear evidence that some areas of inner East Leeds have high levels of problems associated 
with alcohol misuse. 
 
Violent Crime  
 
The Gipton and Harehills Ward has seen a 16% increase in violent crime during 2013/14 with 630 
recorded offences compared to 543 offences recorded in 2012/13. 
 
The Gipton and Harehills Ward has a higher proportion of recorded violent offences when compared 
with other inner East Wards (Burmantofts and Richmond Hill - 508 and Killingbeck & Seacroft - 404). 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour  
 
We have seen a significant reduction in recorded anti-social behaviour offences to West Yorkshire 
Police during 2013/14 with 2,603 offences compared with 4,133 during 2012/13.  The Gipton and 

Page 80



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 9 

Harehills ward has the highest number of ASB calls during 2013/14 with a total of 994 incidents 
compared with Burmantofts and Richmond Hill Ward (667) and Killingbeck and Seacroft (942).  
Approximately 15% of recorded ASB was alcohol related in the Gipton and Harehills Ward. 
 
Gipton and Harehills had the highest levels of ASB across the Inner East area with a total of 227 anti-
social behaviour incidents that were alcohol related  during 2012/13 and 82 during 2013/14.  
Reductions in anti-social behaviour has been a result of improved partnership work, offender 
management and enforcement of the Designated Public Place Orders.   
 
Domestic Violence  
 
From August 2012 to July 2013, there were 13,339 domestic related incidents reported to the police 
across Leeds, with approximately 1,002 of them dealt with by police in Gipton & Harehills. This ward 
has the second highest number of incidents; the highest being in Burmantofts and Richmond Hill 
(1017 domestic related incidents) in the same period.  The information below illustrates the 
significant increase in the number of MARAC referrals, repeat victimisation and the number of 
children present during incidents. 
 

MARAC Referrals 2010 - 2011  

 April May June July Aug Sept  Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total 

Referrals 5 12 11 9 11 12 14 8 11 14 9 15 131 

No of Children 7 25 9 10 17 15 20 17 22 12 14 25 193 

Repeat Rates 22% 21% 18% 15% 13% 11% 12% 10% 10% 11% 10% 11% 14% 

 

MARAC Referrals 2011 - 2012  

 April May June July Aug Sept  Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total 

Referrals 17 9 17 10 13 14 19 16 14 30 19 11 189 

No of Children 20 3 24 18 18 10 19 16 7 32 17 7 191 

Repeat Rates 10% 11% 11% 12% 13% 15% 13% 12% 12% 11% 11% 11% 12% 

 

MARAC Referrals 2012 - 2013  

 April May June July Aug Sept  Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total 

Referrals 23 13 24 16 17 28 13 21 18 11 14 15 213 

No of Children 30 23 34 27 24 30 18 24 29 6 11 20 276 

Repeat Rates 13% 12% 12% 14% 14% 13% 14% 15% 15% 17% 17% 18% 15% 

 
Research by The College of Emergency Medicine suggests that 12% of attendances at Accident & 
Emergency (A&E) are due to domestic abuse. In 2012, 56,000 women attended A&E in Leeds, which 
would equate to over 6,500 potentially being due to domestic abuse; however, the recorded 
numbers actually disclosing domestic abuse were much lower, at less than 1%. 
 

 The number of women who are presenting to maternity services with disclosures of domestic 
abuse is 4%.  This is in line with research expectations, with the expected figure around 3%. 
 

 Children were present at over a third of West Yorkshire Police recorded domestic abuse 
incidents.  As some households have more than one child, each incident is potentially witnessed 
by more than one child. 
 

 In 2012/13 there have been 1720 recorded Child Protection Conferences, of which 660 (38%) 
had domestic violence recorded as the main or one of several issues. 
 

Page 81



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 10 

 A study in 2012 of 38 cases where children under the age of 1 were taken into care found that 
Domestic Violence was confirmed in 58% of cases, and this figure was likely to be as high as 68%, 
with the unconfirmed cases. 
 

 Alcohol was the most frequently cited contributing factor, accounting for 49% of incidents and 
46% of crimes in the most recent period compared with 52% incidents at the time of the last 
profile. Drugs contributed to about 8% of incidents and 7% of crimes, which is an increase of 
around 5% from the time of the last profile. 
 

Source: West Yorkshire Police crime data  
 
Hospital Admissions 
 
In Leeds there were a total of 53,910 all-age alcohol related admissions between April 2009 and 
March 2010 of people registered with a Leeds GP and living in Leeds.  Of these admission 48% were 
male and 52% were female.  This is an increase from 37,709 in 2007/08 and 42,538 in 2008/09. 
 
Of the 48 postcode districts in the Leeds area, LS11 has the highest number of people being 
admitted to hospital with an average of 36 people admitted three or more times per year, followed 
by LS9 (which includes Harehills MSOAs), with 29 people. 
. 
The overall hospital admission rates for alcohol specific and alcohol attributable admissions in the 
Harehills area of Inner East Leeds varies, with the Harehills, Comptons and the Nowells much higher 
than the rest of Leeds in both alcohol specific and attributable admissions for both sexes. Harehills 
MSOA is above the Leeds average for alcohol specific admissions and Harehills triangle is below 
Leeds rates for both men and women. 
 
Alcohol related admissions to hospital in three MSOAs making up Harehills area 
 

2009-10 
Admissions  
per 1,000  

Harehills, Comptons, Sutherlands & 
Nowells 

Harehills Harehills 
Triangle 

Leeds 
Average 

Alcohol  
Specific 
Admissions 

Male  13.1 11.9 7.1 8.1 

Female  7.1 6.2 1.5 3.8 

Alcohol 
Attributable 
Admissions 

Male  29.4 21.1 20.2 23.1 

Female  20.0 12.6 10.5 14.4 

Fires 
Most alcohol related fires in Leeds happen between 21:00 and 03:00 at night with 90% of incidences 
occurring in residential properties.  The majority of incidences are related to cooking.  52% of the 
injuries occurred in an area of Leeds ranked in the 10% most deprived nationally.  Between 2008/09 
and 2010/11 56 people suspected of being under the influence of drink or drugs were injured by 
fires and of these 31 were suspected to be under the influence of alcohol. 
 
Drinking while pregnant 
 
The UK Chief Medical Officer’s advice to women is: 
 
'Women who are pregnant or trying to conceive should avoid alcohol altogether.  However, if they 
do choose to drink, to minimise the risk to the baby, we recommend they should not drink more 
than 1-2 units once or twice a week and should not get drunk.'  
 

Page 82



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 11 

The National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence (NICE) advises healthcare professionals (GPS 
and nurses): 

 Pregnant women and women planning to become pregnant should be advised to avoid 
drinking alcohol in the first three months of pregnancy, because there may be an increased 
risk of miscarriage.  

 Women should be advised that if they choose to drink alcohol while they are pregnant, they 
should drink no more than 1-2 units of alcohol once or twice a week. There is uncertainty 
about how much alcohol is safe to drink in pregnancy, but at this low level there is no 
evidence of any harm to their unborn baby.  

 Women should be advised not get to drunk or binge drink (drinking more than 7.5 UK units 
of alcohol on a single occasion) while they are pregnant because this can harm their unborn 
baby.  

 If women want to avoid all possible alcohol-related risks, they should not drink alcohol 
during pregnancy because the evidence on this is limited.  

 
Obesity 
 
Tackling obesity is one of the most significant public and personal health challenges facing our 
society. Obesity is a serious threat to health with 22% of men and 23% of women now classed as 
clinically obese (BMI greater than 30kg/m2). Among people aged 55 – 74 years two thirds of women 
and three quarters of men are overweight or obese.  
 
The Leeds Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) outlines key lifestyle behaviours that are of 
significance, which includes obesity.  The findings suggest obesity levels are rising. The JSNA 
describes obesity as the second most important preventable cause of death after smoking.  The cost 
to the NHS in Leeds was £205m in 2010. 
 
In relation to children, 1 in 10 in reception class and this rises to 1 in 5 for those children in Year 6 
(primary school) are obese.  
 
The National Obesity Observatory’s Report on Obesity and alcohol states that the relationship 
between obesity and alcohol consumption is complex. Associations between the two are heavily 
influenced by a number of factors including: patterns and levels of drinking; types of alcoholic drinks 
consumed; gender; body weight; diet; genes; physical activity levels and other lifestyle factors.  

 
Some of the key points from the report include:  

 Many people are not aware of the calories contained in alcoholic drinks  

 The effects of alcohol on body weight may be more pronounced in overweight and obese 
people  

 Alcohol consumption can lead to an increase in food intake  

 Heavy, but less frequent drinkers seem to be at higher risk of obesity than moderate, 
frequent drinkers  

 The relationships between obesity and alcohol consumption differ between men and 
women  

 Excess body weight and alcohol consumption appear to act together to increase the risk of 
liver cirrhosis  

 There is emerging evidence of a link between familial risk of alcohol dependency and obesity 
in women  

 
All of this leads to a concern about the availability of alcohol and unhealthy foods.  
 

Page 83



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 12 

The recent MSOA health area profiles produced by NHS Leeds 2012, suggests that in Gipton and 
Harehills, the proportion of overweight children in reception year has increased from 10.8% to 
13.2% and again in year 6 from 15.4% to 16.0%.  Harehills and Harehills Triangle MSOAs have the 
highest prevalence of diabetes, which is linked to overweight and obesity.  Harehills-Comptons, 
Sutherlands and Nowells has the second highest female and male rates of cancer mortality in Leeds. 
All these conditions have links with factors such as deprivation and alcohol. 
 
An overview of the area, known as Harehills shows a number of indicators and highlighted below are 
those that directly show an impact on people’s health: 
 

 6,935 people live in the area. 

 The population is  25.5% South Asian, 14.1% Middle Eastern and  32.9% British, with a 
sizable eastern European and African population 

  A significantly high proportion of households rent from private landlords (over 24%) 

 There is a higher than average proportion of children and young /middle aged adults  

 The number of JSA claimants is 9.8 % compared to 4.34% in Leeds 

 Secondary school absenteeism is 13.3% compared to 7.6% for Leeds 

 There are a higher number of young persons classified as NEETS (not in education, 
employment or training) – 16.2%% compared to 7.6% for the rest of Leeds 

 Educational attainment at key stage 4 = 5+ A-C including English & Maths is 38.5% compared 
to 50.2% for the rest of Leeds 

 Obesity prevalence is higher than the Leeds average 

 Smoking rates are considerably higher than the Leeds average 

 Diabetes prevalence is higher than the Leeds overall figure  

 Age standardised rates of COPD in this neighbourhood are much higher than the Leeds 
average 

 Mortality rates for under 75s (all causes both sexes) are much higher than the Leeds average 
 
An overview of the area known as Harehills-Comptons, Sutherlands and Nowells shows a number of 
indicators and highlighted below are those that directly show an impact on people’s health: 
 

 7,477 people live in the area. 

 The population is 63.7% British, 7.9% African,  5.8% Middle Eastern and 5.7% Eastern 
European. 5.5% are South Asian 

 40% of households rent their homes from the Local Authority 

 There is a higher than average proportion of children and young /middle aged adults  
 The number of JSA claimants is 10.52 % compared to 4.34% in Leeds 

 Secondary school absenteeism is 17% compared to 7.6% for Leeds 

 There are a higher number of young persons classified as NEETS (not in education, 
employment or training) – 10% compared to 7.6% for the rest of Leeds 

 Educational attainment at key stage 4 = 5+ A-C including English & Maths is 29.5% compared 
to 50.2% for the rest of Leeds 

 Obesity prevalence is higher than the Leeds average 

 Smoking rates are considerably higher than the Leeds average 

 Diabetes directly age standardised rate is higher than the Leeds overall figure  

 Age standardised rates of COPD in this neighbourhood are much higher than the Leeds 
average 

 Mortality rates for under 75s (all causes both sexes) are much higher than the Leeds 
average, with cancer being the main cause of death, followed by circulatory disease 

 
  

Page 84



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 13 

An overview of the area known as Harehills triangle shows a number of indicators and highlighted 
below are those that directly show an impact on people’s health: 
 

 9,120 people live in the area. 

 The population is 39.7% South Asian, 20.7% Middle Eastern and 19.9% British. There are also 
sizable Eastern European and African populations 

 Over 22% of households rent their homes from private landlords 

 There is a much larger proportion of children and adults aged  between 25 and 39 in this 
MSOA  

 The number of JSA claimants is 10.53 % compared to 4.34% in Leeds 

 Secondary school absenteeism is 8.30% compared to 7.6% for Leeds 

 There are a higher number of young persons classified as NEETS (not in education, 
employment or training) – 9.75% compared to 7.6% for the rest of Leeds 

 Educational attainment at key stage 4 = 5+ A-C including English & Maths is 32.5% compared 
to 50.2% for the rest of Leeds 

 Obesity prevalence is similar to the Leeds average 

 Smoking rates are similar to the Leeds average 

 Diabetes directly age standardised rate is much higher than the Leeds overall figure  

 Age standardised rates of COPD in this neighbourhood are similar to the Leeds average 

 Mortality rates for under 75s (all causes both sexes) are much higher than the Leeds 
average, with cancer being the main cause of death for men and women. 

 
An overview of the area known as Gipton South shows a number of indicators and highlighted below 
are those that directly show an impact on people’s health 
 

 7,102 people live in the area 

 The population is 74.2% British, 5.6% African and 3.9% Eastern European 

 56% of households rent their homes from the Local Authority 

 The age demographic is similar to that of Leeds as a whole  

 The number of JSA claimants is 8.31 % compared to 4.34% in Leeds 

 Secondary school absenteeism is 11.2% compared to 7.6% for Leeds 
There are a higher number of young persons classified as NEETS (not in education, 
employment or training) – 13% compared to 7.6% for the rest of Leeds 

 Educational attainment at key stage 4 = 5+ A-C including English & Maths is 23.1% compared 
to 50.2% for the rest of Leeds 

 Obesity prevalence is considerably higher than the Leeds average 

 Smoking rates are considerably higher than the Leeds average 

 Diabetes directly age standardised rate is slightly higher than the Leeds overall figure  

 Age standardised rates of COPD in this neighbourhood is very much higher than the Leeds 
average 

 Mortality rates for under 75s (all causes both sexes) are much higher than the Leeds 
average, with cancer and circulatory disease being the main cause of death for men and 
women 

 
An overview of the area known as Gipton North shows a number of indicators and highlighted below 
are those that directly show an impact on people’s health 
 

 7,519 people live in the area 

 The population is 56.8% British, 17.2% South Asian and and 9.1% Middle Eastern  

 53% of households rent their homes from the Local Authority 

 There is a greater proportion of children and fewer older people than the Leeds average in 
this MSOA 

Page 85



Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 14 

 The number of JSA claimants is 8 % compared to 4.34% in Leeds 

 Secondary school absenteeism is 11.9% compared to 7.6% for Leeds 

 There are a higher number of young persons classified as NEETS (not in education, 
employment or training) – 13% compared to 7.6% for the rest of Leeds 

 Educational attainment at key stage 4 = 5+ A-C including English & Maths is 32% compared 
to 50.2% for the rest of Leeds 

 Obesity prevalence is considerably higher than the Leeds average 

 Smoking rates are considerably higher than the Leeds average 

 Diabetes prevalence and age standardised rates are directly higher than the Leeds overall 
figure  

 Age standardised rates of COPD in this neighbourhood is very much higher than the Leeds 
average 

 Mortality rates for under 75s (all causes both sexes) are higher than the Leeds average, with 
cancer and circulatory disease being the main causes of death for men and women 

 
Sources 
Local information  provided by http://openlylocal.com 
Additional data  provided by http://www.westyorkshireobservatory.org/home 
Licensing information  provided by Entertainment Licensing (extracted October 2012) 
Crime data   provided by West Yorkshire Police 
Health information  provided by NHS Leeds (Leeds Alcohol Harm Reduction Action Plan 2011-
   2015, Alcohol Needs Assessment Info 2011 & Tackling Alcohol and  
   Community Safety in South Leeds – Summary Findings) 
   Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 2012, NHS Leeds 
 
Contact Details 
 
Entertainment Licensing Section  Phone:  0113 378 5029 
Leeds City Council   Fax:  0113 336 7124 
Civic Hall    Website: www.leeds.gov.uk/licensing 
Leeds LS1 1UR    Email:  entertainment.licensing@leeds.gov.uk 
 
This document should be used as a guidance tool. Only the courts can give an authoritative opinion 
on statute law.  Every effort has been made to ensure this document is both comprehensive and 
accurate but in an attempt to simplify the law omissions have been made. Please refer to the 
Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations for full details of the law.  You should seek your own 
legal advice on the matters raised in this guidance note. 
  

Page 86

http://openlylocal.com/
http://www.westyorkshireobservatory.org/home
http://www.leeds.gov.uk/licensing
mailto:entertainment.licensing@leeds.gov.uk


Local Licensing Guidance Inner East Leeds   November 2014    Page 15 

Risk Assessment Proforma – Gipton and Harehills 
 
Premises name:  _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Premises Address: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Applicants Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Please be advised I wish to amend my application to add the following measures to the operating 
schedule. 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 

Suggested measures  

All areas of the premises to be used for the display of alcohol are marked on the plan.  The 
display of alcohol will not change without the consent of the licensing authority by way of a 
minor variation application to the licence.  

 

The display of alcohol will be in a designated area of the premises which is capable of being 
supervised from the counter area.    

 

The display of spirits shall be in an area accessible only by staff   

The display of high-strength beers, ciders and lagers of 7.5% alcohol by volume (abv) or higher 
will be in an area accessible only by staff. 

 

There will be no sale of cider and lager of 7.5% alcohol by volume (abv) in 1, 2 or 3 litre plastic 
bottles. 

 

All areas where alcohol is displayed shall be covered by CCTV  

 
Prevention of public nuisance 
 

Suggested measures  

Staff will make hourly checks around the premises and remove any litter, including takeaway 
wrappers, can and bottles. 

 

 
Protection of children 

Suggested measures  

There will be a Check 25 proof of age verification scheme in place.  

Alcohol will not be displayed next to the public entrance/exit of the premises.  

The name of the premises will not contain reference to alcohol.  

There will be no window display posters or similar advertising contained reference to alcohol 
displayed on the premises shop frontage or the highway abutting the premises. 

 

All alcohol sale refusals will be recorded in a register which will be retained on the premises for 
inspection by responsible authorities on request. 

 

 
 
Please return this page to Entertainment Licensing, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR 
or by email to entertainment.licensing@leeds.gov.uk 

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
 
PREM/03372/003 - K & B Stores, 29A Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5HR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/02130/006 - Charcoal Chicken, 188B Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5PL 
Provision of Late Night Refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
 
PREM/04114/001 - Bucovina, 225 Harehills Lane, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 3QH 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/00039 - Raja's Restaurant, 186 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5PL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/02540 - Silver Grill, 4 Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5PB 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
 
PREM/02753/006 - Booze 4 U, 220 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5AA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 06:00 - 05:59 
 
PREM/03522/005 - Biedronka, 225 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 4HS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01184 - Harehills Mini Market, 83 Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5HS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/01916 - Shahi Naan Kebab, 236 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5AA 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
 

Appendix E 

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Certification of Films
	Hyde Park Certification August 2018Appendix A
	Hyde Park Film Certification Apendix B

	7 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Gino D'Acampo, My Pizza And Prosecco Bar, Next Store , 1150 Century Way, Thorpe Park Retail Park , Leeds, LS15 8ZA
	01 -Appendix A - Operating Schedule
	02 -Appendix B - Map
	03 -Appendix C - RA Rep
	04 - Appendix D - List of Premises

	8 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Bewar Food Store 39A Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5HR
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E


